Message

X
From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP Q)O_)
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BC4EDA8SAD333439EB3D296AEOEQF9634-ALEXANDER,] )
Sent: 9/11/2020 6:04:48 PM Q)O‘
To: Atlas, Scott W. EOP/WHO
Subject: FW: (CUI/SBU) One MMWR COVID-19 Response Early Release Scheduled for Tuesday, Septemb&
)

03 Q)
Heads up, CDC is asking clearance of this and as usual, sent only a few lines and not the full rep (?1 hey\they send the
full report and give us (me)} 2 hours or so to respond with edits, with 5 other reports accompm@ on "t understand
the 121 descendants number. It is ludicrous to lump 10-20 as a child. Note they did not |n the deaths were
mostly in 18 and above. Note they did not talk about the 21 year olds. ®) Q
\,\’ Y

Know this is coming out in the next couple days if not this weekend and CNN and Fo@@m bexinning the CDC indicated
caption of “deaths in children elevated due to COVID” etc. This is very duplicitous KO? e the administration. Can
you help me craft an op-ed and | will ask to put out disputing the reporting for o iue it is meant to mislead. E.g. |
have a real problem with the lumping of 0-21 years as pediatric deaths. lts m Qhﬁdm hon | hear ‘children’ | think of 2,
4,7,9, 10 maybe 12 years old, even 13, A 20 year old is an adult, albeit yotm nds should be <1, 1-5, 6-10, 11-15,
and 16 to 20, and 21>. lts very misleading and | will guarantee you all the ost) will clump near 20. By saying the
pediau ic population makes up 26% of the US population is very mislea as c@tdren as we know it do not make up

%. That is comprised of adolescents and young adults. This is t;me@ tl’i;gbction and the push to re-open schools
safe?y and rationally and with needed mitigations using CDC sensibleguidgnCe. The timing of this is meant to interfere
with school re-opening and we need to get something out fast tg@-em@ this in the next day or so and | can work with
you on it. Please advise. A\ N

& R

This is your heads up as sent to me internally. Let us advise @Q.Pr@dent and get permission to pre-empt this please for
it will run for the weekend so we need to blunt the edge leading. | seek for this administration, any
administration, that simply we follow the data and not@)slea g‘zhﬂ the public is well informed for their decisions.
The nation just wants the truth, that's all, not spin or@ecen‘\

Dr. Paul E. Alexander, PhD @ %)

Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary @) Q

For COVID-19 Pandemic Policy @) %,

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Pu bl,\Qfair&D.SPA)
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US Department of Health and Huma

Washington, DC X, ‘\\.
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From: Kem&har@e (coc/oophss/cseLs/op) || G

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Rediréld, Robert R. (CDC/OD) | NG schuchat, Anne MD (CDCW Galatas, Kate
(C[ng/OADC) -Bunnell, Rebecca (CDC/DDPHSS/OS/OD) Richards, Chesley MD
(CDCYDDPHSS/OD)

; lademarco, Michael (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) | EEEGTGN
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Cc: Cono, Joanne (€DC/DDPHSS/0S/0D) . 0205 Clearance (CDC) Simone,
Patricia (Pattie) (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/DSEPD) | stephens, James W. (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)
B C -k, David W. (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) [ R c 2k, Cynthia K. (CDC/OD/OCS)
I C-udwell, Kerry M. (cpc/op/ocs) NI Blowe, Avril R. (coc/op/ocs) EEGEB
King, Veronnica (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) [ Phifer, Victoria (coc/ppPHSS/csELS/oD) G

Mitchell, Donyelle R. (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) | Turpey. Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSERS7OD)
I G o<, Melissa (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) Fisher, Angela H.
(coc/ppPHsS/CSELS/oD) [ Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/0D/OADC) (R - drooh, Amy B.
(cpc/op/oAnC) R -y nes, Benjamin (CDC/OD/OADC) | Gaines;<Coliorh, Molly
(cpc/op/0ADC) IR D<\oon, Daniel (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR) | B<Grosiah, Sara
(coc/op/oADC) I Gindler, Jacqueline (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) | R t'edge, Terisa
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) Weatherwax, Douglas (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) R Hood,

Teresa M. (CDC/DDPHsS/CSELS/OD) | D unworth, soumya (CDC/DDPHSSYESELS70D) |GG
Damon, Glenn (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) (CTR) Meadows, Donald (€DRC/DPNID/NCEH/OD)
I cod, Vartha F. (CDC/DDPHSS/CSEW Dot{ZMans{EDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)
IR & 2nam, lan (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) | 821t/cy) Sheltén (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)
I P:tsch, Joseph (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) [ S<:) Oisttet (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)
I C-sc), Christine G. (CDC/DDPHSW Hapy Elizabeth (CDC/OD/OCS)
I D nchy, Heather (CDC/OD/OCS) Lepore, Loretta (CDC/0D/0CS) N
Witkofsky, Nina (CDC/OD/OCS) Johnson, Marsha (CDC/OD/OCSH(CTR) R \V-rrer.
Agnes (CDC/0D/OCS) [ H2rmon, Carrie E. (CDC/OD/OADE) | \ ssonnier, Nancy

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) Jernigan, Daniel B. (cDC/DPID/NERD/ID) | 8i2'<k, stephanie
R. (CDC/DDPHSsIS/CGH/DPDM) [, Reyno'ds, Mary (CHE/DRI®/NCEZID/DHCPP) CDC IMS
JIc Emergency Clearance-2 [ I ' ot:<! Beripan, Pamela (ATSDR/OPPE) | R coC '™Ms
2019 NCOV Response Policy CDC IMS019{NCOV Response Incident Manager

' Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/RPEI) ; CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response

Deputy Incident Manager [ N NN 2ok Veljss¥ (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) [ R ceach,
Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) [ <-riste, Athalia (cDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) (I

¢DC 1mS 2019 NcoV Response ADS [ c0C Vs 2019 NCOV Response MMWR and Publications
I o off, Gabbi (CDC/DDMD/NCCOPHP/OD) CDC IMS JIC Lead -2 (cdc.gov)
I coc (Vs Jic Media -2 [ CoC Vs JIC OADC LNO -2
I <h-bbaz, Rima (CDC/BDiD/NeezID/OD) R /crigan, Daniel B.
(coc/opip/NCirRD/ID) G B t'érYay &:4¢0c/DDID/0D) IR Birx, Deborah (nsc.eop.gov)
. |\ cGuffee, Tyler Allovp.eop.gov) I -, Loura
(Hus/10s) G st ¢, 0-ri<l (HHs/10s) G i o, 5rett (HHS/OASH)
‘el, vadm Denijel (H¥s/10S) [ » < x-nder, Paul (HHS/ASPA)
MonterdUose (Sc/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/0D) [ G 52dwin, Grant
(coc/poNID/NCIPC/DOP) R &1 iss, Peter (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OD) Fox, Kimberley
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) [ GG
Rose, Dale A. (CDC/DDID/W Liburd, Leandris C. (CDC/DDPHSIS/OMHHE/OD)
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Walker, Misha (Nikki) (CRG/DDNW/NCBDDD/OD) R "V 2rtin, Laura Yerdon (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)

CDC HVIS 2@45 NCOV Response MMWR and Publlcanons Moeller, Chester
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CDC IMS 2019 NCOV
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Subject: (CUI/SBU) One MMWR COVID-19 Response Early Release Scheduled for Tuesday, September 15
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One MMWR Early Release related to the COVID-19 Response is scheduled for Tuesday, September 15, with

the planned embargo lifting at 1 pm. Please note that the title, content, and timing might change. (’,}"‘
%]

SARS-CoV-2—-Associated Deaths Among Children, Adolescents, and Young Adults Aged <21 Year()\? United
States, February 12-July 31, 2020 %@)
Since February 12, 2020, approximately 6 million cases of SARS-CoV-2 infection, the cause Oﬁ&h onavirus

e United

States. SARS-CoV-2—-associated illness in the pediatric population (persons aged <21 year u Iy mild. The
pediatric population constitutes 26% of the U.S. population, and this report describes charactétistics of U.S.
persons in that population who died in association with SARS-CoV-2 infection. Among&pr imately 120
SARS-CoV-2-associated deaths reported to CDC among persons aged <21 years in Un States during
February 12-July 31, 2020, 6 in 10 occurred in males, 1 in 10 of decedents were age <]QL£aI', 2in 10 were
aged 1-9 years, 7 in 10 were aged 10-20 years, 1 in 9 were Hispanic/Latinx (Hispanic) fersons, 1 in 3 were
non-Hispanic Black (Black) persons, and 1 in 20 were non-Hispanic American lighan laska Native (Al/AN)
persons. Among these 121 decedents, 3 in 4 had an underlying medical con n>ythese data show that nearly
three quarters of pediatric SARS-CoV-2—associated deaths have occurred igpersons aged 10— 20 years, with a
ilsb

disease 2019 (COVID-19), and 189,000 SARS-CoV-2—-associated deaths have been repone§

disproportionate percentage among among Hispanics, Blacks, Al/ANs, andxh n with underlying medical
conditions. Careful monitoring of deaths and other severe outcomes aroia with SARS-CoV-2 infection

among children, adolescents, and young adults remains particularly.i{goo@t as schools reopen in the United
AN

States. %)
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Charlotte Kent, PhD, MPH %) (,\
Editor-in-Chief, Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report {MMWR) Serles 0 O
Center for Surveillance, Epidemioiogy, and Laboratory Services $ N
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (b Q
QO
O Q
SN
)
SR
o ¢
2 PO
R 9D

SSCC-0015143





